

TERI CHADBOURNE, CMP

Belmont, Massachusetts 02478
terichadbourne.com

+1 857-626-6205
Teri.Chadbourne@gmail.com

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER | DEVELOPER ADVOCATE Crafting Developer Communities Through Events

Developer advocate and full-stack web developer with extensive experience in event planning and community building for web developers, designers, and user experience (UX) professionals. Passionately craft developer communities through unique, high-impact events. Help developers succeed by creating beginner-friendly blog posts, tutorials, talks, and code samples on Offline First and Progressive Web Apps.

Known as insightful thinker and flexible problem solver who leads teams by example and directs projects to successful completion. Skilled communicator, bringing detailed eye to code and prose alike.

Featured technical projects at terichadbourne.com

**Full-Stack Web Development | Developer Relations | Community Building | Event Management
Offline First | Progressive Web Apps | Apache CouchDB | PouchDB**

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages & Libraries	JavaScript, jQuery, Ruby, TypeScript, JSON, HTML5, CSS3, Sass
Technologies	Offline First, Progressive Web Apps, Service Workers, NoSQL, DBaaS
Databases	Apache CouchDB™, IBM Cloudant, PouchDB, MongoDB, PostgreSQL
Frameworks	Ember, Angular, Node.js, Express, Rails
Developer Tools	Git, GitHub

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IBM, Cambridge, MA

2014 to Present

Developer Advocate | Front-End Web Developer | Community Manager | Events Lead

2016 to Present

Nurture growing Offline First community through camp-style unconferences, blogs, videos, social media, code samples, tutorials, and talks. Determine event sponsorship and execution strategy for Developer Advocacy team of IBM Watson and Cloud Platform, connecting marketing teams with best demo content for live developer events.

- Promoted Offline First development approach to prospective IBM Cloudant users by building Progressive Web Apps, writing beginner-friendly tutorials and documentation, and delivering talks at Meetups and conferences.
- Built growing Offline First community of web developers, UX professionals, and business leaders by co-organizing Offline Camp, series of uniquely impactful 30-person tech retreats.
- Fostered community growth by editing and writing blog posts for Offline Camp Medium publication, recruiting past campers and volunteers to author session summaries and related articles on Offline First technology.
- Increased community engagement by curating Offline First videos, event listings, and other resources to share through community's website, Twitter, YouTube, and Slack channels.
- Strengthened team's reach by organizing mentorships, training sessions, and periodic evaluation for 7 interns, directly mentoring 5 interns.

IBM, Cambridge, MA (continued)

Community Engagement Program Manager | Event Marketing Manager 2014 to 2016

Introduced prospective customers to NoSQL Database-as-a-Service (DBaaS) products and open-source technologies by organizing tradeshow presence and developer workshops with key focus on IBM Cloudant and Apache CouchDB™. Held role during startup Cloudant's acquisition by IBM; maintained cost savings and focus on developer audience while navigating transition of branding guidelines and budget regulations.

- Enhanced awareness of IBM Cloudant and other cloud data services in developer and data science communities by strategically executing tradeshow booths and surround events at over 50 conferences yearly.
- Accelerated leads at developer events 84% year-over-year through creative tradeshow booth elements and surrounding marketing events and activities.

WELLESLEY INFORMATION SERVICES, dba FUTURE INSIGHTS, Dedham, MA

2012 to 2014

Senior Event Manager

Contracted, planned, and executed 9 conferences annually for audiences of 150-800 web designers and developers throughout US and Europe, taking over logistics for well-known Future of Web Apps and Future of Web Design events after Wellesley Information Services acquired Carsonified's event business.

- Augmented audience participation and engagement by integrating creative elements for high-tech crowd, including graffiti walls, games, and social media challenges.
- Created seamless experiences for attendees by overseeing on-site event operations and serving as project manager and primary communications liaison between internal departments and external vendors.

TECHNICAL TRAINING

Web Technologies Graduate Certificate, Harvard Extension School Expected Completion 2019

Part-time graduate coursework completed to date includes web programming with JavaScript and full-stack web application development with MongoDB, Express, Angular, Node.js, TypeScript, and Pug/Jade

Mobile Web Specialist Nanodegree, Udacity Expected Completion October 2018

Online coursework completed to date includes offline web applications (Progressive Web Apps with IndexedDB and service workers), responsive web design, and ES6

Full-Stack Web Development Certificate, General Assembly 2018

12-week full-time immersive bootcamp covering all aspects of full-stack web development, including:

- Full-stack application development with Node.js, Express, MongoDB, and Ember.js
- Back-end development and data storage with Ruby on Rails and PostgreSQL
- Front-end web development with JavaScript, jQuery, Handlebars, Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3, and Sass
- Version control and collaboration with Git and GitHub

Front-End Web Development Certificate, General Assembly 2017

10-week part-time course on front-end web development, including responsive web design with HTML5 and CSS3, DOM manipulation with JavaScript and jQuery, and third-party API access with AJAX and JSON

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Meeting Professional (CMP)

Certificate, Meeting & Event Management, Northeastern University

Bachelor of Arts (BA), American Literature and Spanish, Education (Minor), Middlebury College, Middlebury, VT